
THE JUG/STONE COTTAGE 
 

Lot 315 DP 253229 No. 9 Ben Lomond Road, Minto Heights 

Stone Cottage built after 1886 

 

 
 



 
HISTORY AND DESCRIPTION: 
 
This is an interesting little three-roomed stone cottage built of rusticated stone 
but with dressed stone doorways and corner quoining.  The property was part 
of the Campbellfield subdivision and this property was bought by Elizabeth 
Chaperon, who bought three 3) portions for 700 ponds in 1886.  She built the 
small stone cottage, which was later known as “The Jug” as one of the rooms 
had a still.  It was once surrounded by a vineyard, but all traces of the vines 
have now disappeared.  
 
CONDITION AND USE: 
 
Well kept by Mr and Mrs Tilbury.  The windows and doors were replaced (in 
the 1950’s) as they were broken up when the building had been vacant.  
Modern additions have been made in weatherboard at the rear, without 
detracting from the character of the original building.  A small attractive 
garden fronts the cottage.  
 
HERITAGE SIGNIFICANCE:  
 
• The building has historic, architectural and aesthetic significance. 

 

HERITAGE LISTING: 
LOCAL:    LEP 193 

STATE:     Proudfoot:  Index No. 15, Category 2 
                  Macarthur Regional Heritage Study:  Map 4, No. 25 

                  National Trust (NSW):  Classified  

                  NSW Heritage Act 1977: Listed on the State Heritage Register 
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